N\~

E ic D || Authority
City of Richmond

Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmond
Meeting Notice — October 27, 2022

WHAT: The City of Richmond’s Economic Development Authority will hold its
October Audit & Finance Committee Meeting

WHEN: Thursday, October 27, 2022 at 11:00 AM

WHERE: Main Street Station, 1500 East Main Street, 3rd Floor Conference Room

For more information about The City of Richmond’s Economic Development Authority (EDA),
Visit: http://www.rvaeda.org/



http://www.rvaeda.org/

AGENDA



ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND
Audit and Finance Committee Agenda
October 27, 2022, 11:00 AM

VI.

VII.

VI,

Call to Order
Public Meeting Disclosure
Public Comment (5 minutes)
Meeting Minutes
A. Meeting Minutes — September 22, 2022

B. Special Called Meeting Minutes — September 29, 2022

ASM Report
A. September Report

Review of Financial Statements
A. September Report

Old Business
A. Truist Bank Signature Card Resolution

Other

Adjournment



MEETING MINUTES



Economic Development Authority (EDA) of the City of Richmond, Virginia
Committee Meeting Minutes
September 22, 2022 Audit & Finance Committee Meeting

Members present:

Nathan Hughes, Chairperson
Neil Millhiser

Jéron Crooks

Others present:

Bonnie Ashley — City of Richmond, City Attorney

Carla Childs — City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development
Glenn Major — ASM Global

Leonard Sledge — City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development
Lisa Jones — A. G. Reese & Associates

Rick Winston — City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development
Tabatha Sechrist — ASM Global

Call to Order:

Mr. Hughes called the meeting to order at 11:06 AM. Ms. Childs recorded the meeting using Microsoft
Teams. Mr. Sledge welcomed Mr. Jéron Crooks to the Audit and Finance Committee and EDA Board
of Directors.

Public Comments:

No public comments were received via email, phone, or otherwise by staff per Ms. Childs. Mr. Sledge
read the public disclaimer. The meeting notice was properly posted on the Economic Development
Authority website and outside of the Department of Economic Development Office located at 1500 East
Main Street prior to the meeting.

Approval of Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Mr. Hughes asked for a motion to adopt the minutes of the August 25, 2022 Audit and Finance Committee
meeting. Mr. Millhiser moved to accept the minutes. Mr. Hughes seconded the motion. The Motion passed
unanimously.

ASM Report
Mr. Major reported that there were nine events at the Training Center for the month of August. The
VCU Men’s Soccer use of facility had a net income of $6,000.

Ms. Sechrist reported the Training Center ended the month of August with a net income of $6,479.
August was budgeted at a net income of $12,780, which left a negative variance ($6,301). Accounts
Receivable totaled $47,000, which mostly consisted of deposit invoices and intercompany invoices.
Accounts Payable were at $781 with nothing material to report over net 30 days. Balance sheet —
received $85,600 in advanced deposits. There were several large HVAC repairs made in July/August
resulting in $7,400 in unbudgeted expenses. Repairs and Maintenance - the carpets were cleaned in
August resulting in a $1,000 unbudgeted expense. The utility water expense was higher than budget due
to increased irrigation water use during the summer months.



Review of Financial Statements
Lisa Jones — A. G. Reese & Associates

Stone Brewing
Ms. Jones reported the balance sheet had a cash balance of $2.3 million. The EDA received the Stone
Brewing rent payment.

EDA Operations

The EDA received $247,000 in non-department funds from the City of Richmond for the Clayco grant.
There were no unusual expenses. The EDA received $300,000 from the City of Richmond for the CARE
program, which will be transferred to the CARE Account.

Loan Accounts
There were no unusual payments to the loan funds.

New Business
Mr. Leonard Sledge
There was no new business

Old Business:

Mr. Leonard Sledge

Mr. Sledge gave an update on the FY2022 audit report. The draft report of the financial statements is
completed. Staff will meet following the EDA meetings to review the report. Many of the findings from
the previous year’s audit have been corrected. A Special Called Meeting of the Audit and Finance
committee will be scheduled for the week of September 26, 2022 to review the draft report. A Special
Called Meeting of the Board will be scheduled no later than October 12, 2022 for the Board’s approval
of the report.

Adjournment:
After a break for lunch, the meeting adjourned at 1:01 PM.

Respectfully submitted

Secretary to the meeting

Approved:

John Molster, EDA Board Chair



SPECIAL CALLED MEETING MINUTES



Economic Development Authority (EDA) of the City of Richmond, Virginia
Committee Meeting Minutes
Special Called Meeting
September 29, 2022 Audit & Finance Committee Meeting

Members present:

Nathan Hughes, Chair Person
Neil Millhiser

Jéron Crooks

Others present:

Carla Childs — City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development
Leonard Sledge — City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development
Lisa Jones — A. G. Reese & Associates

Rick Winston — City of Richmond, Department of Economic Development
Tabatha Sechrist — ASM Global

Participants via Microsoft TEAMS

Christine Tuner, BrownEdwards Certified Public Accounts
Danielle Nikolaisen, BrownEdwards Certified Public Accounts
Leslie Roberts, BrownEdwards Certified Public Accounts

Call to Order:
Mr. Hughes called the meeting to order at 10:31 AM. Ms. Childs recorded the meeting using Microsoft
Teams.

Public Comments:

No public comments were received via email, phone, or otherwise by staff per Ms. Childs. Mr. Sledge
read the public disclaimer. The meeting notice was properly posted on the Economic Development
Authority website and outside of the Department of Economic Development Office located at 1500 East
Main Street prior to the meeting.

FY2022 Audit

BrownEdwards, Certified Public Accounts, presented the FY 2022 Draft Audited Financial Report to the
Committee. The committee provided feedback and corrections. BrownEdwards stated they would make
the stated corrections. In lieu of a motion, Mr. Sledge asked the Committee for a general acclamation to
submit the report as a draft to the City of Richmond Department of Finance. The Special Called meeting
of the EDA Board is scheduled for October 12, 2022 for approval.



Adjournment:
The meeting adjourned at 11:04 AM.

Respectfully submitted

Secretary to the meeting

Approved:

John Molster, EDA Board Chair



ASM AND FINANCE REPORTS



DocuSign Envelope ID: 14AC9A18-4558-42CC-BE9D-459D1235746C

BON SECOURS
TRAINING CENTER

FINANCIAL REPORTS
SEPTEMBER 2022

DISTRIBUTION:

EDA FINANCE COMMITTEL
LISAJONLIS - A.G. REESE AND ASSOCIATES
NATHAN HUGHLUS - SPERITY REAL ESTATY VENTURES
LEONARD SLEDGE - DLEPT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

ASM
BOB PAPKE, VICE PRESIDENT - THEATLRS
GLENN MAJOR, GENERAL MANAGLER
JEFFREY WONG, SVP FINANCE - AMERICAS
PREPARLD DISTRIBUTED

10/17/2022 10/17/2022



DocuSign Envelope ID: 14AC9A18-4558-42CC-BESD-459D1235746C

BON SECOURS TRAINING CENTER

FINANCIAL REPORTS
INDEX

Profit & Loss Budget Performance......................ccooeeninnl,
Rolling Forecast.........c.ooiiiiiiiiiiiiii e,

Event Income Statement................oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiea.

Indirect Expense Forecast ..............ccccocviiiiiiiiiiiniinnn...
Balance Sheet......... .o
A/R Aging, A/P Aging, Event Deposit Schedule.....................
Income Statement........cooiviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii
Indirect Expense Detail...........c.cocooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnn,

Monthly & Yearly Highlights....................a.



OocuSign Envelope 1D: 14AC8A1B-4558-42CC-BESD-459021235746C

BON SECOURS TRAINING CENTER
Profit Loss Budget Performance

SEPTEMBER 2022
Sep-21 Sep-22 YTD Actual YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Event Income 24,787.00 11,273.00 18,586.00 35,150.00 195,195.00
Advertising & Other Income 0.00 416.00 416.00 0.00 0.00
Parking Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1st Floor Ground Rent 1,767.00 1,767.00 5,302.00 0.00 21,204.00
2nd Floor Ground Rent 563.00 563.00 1,688.00 0.00 6,756.00
1st Floor Rent 25,484.00 25,484.00 76,453.00 0.00 305,808.00
2nd Floor Rent 13,448.00 13,448.00 40,344.00 0.00 161,376.00
1st Floor CAM 16,625.00 16,625.00 49,875.00 0.00 199,500.00
2nd Floor CAM 7,695.00 7,695.00 23,085.00 196,746.00 92,340.00
Rental Income-Westhampton - -
Sponsorship Fee-Bon Secours - - - . .
Total Income 90,369.00 77,271.00 215,749.00 231,896.00 982,179.00
Expense
Bank Service Charges S S
Depreciation Expense o S o S s
General and Administrative 2,041.00 2,887.00 9,243.00 12,609.00 50,439.00
Grounds Maintenance 9,104.00 10,010.00 30,030.00 29,346.00 117,388.00
Insurance Expense 1,904.00 2,241.00 6,990.00 5,901.00 23,598.00
lanitorial Service Supplies 1,416.00 1,463.00 4,389.00 4,521.00 18,081.00
Maintenance Expense 11,169.00 1,663.00 17,303.00 17,508.00 70,000.00
Base Management Fee 1,057.00 1,057.00 3,172.00 3,150.00 12,600.00
Incentive Management Fee - 1,286.00 1,286.00 3,000.00 12,000.00
Operations 1,856.00 1,163.00 3,436.00 9,105.00 36,235.00
Additional Training Camp Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Expenses 265.00 213.00 701.00 2,028.00 8,110.00
Ground Rent Expense 3,380.00 3,380.00 10,140.00 10,140.00 40,560.00
Repairs and Maintenance - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Security Service 360.00 612.00 2,016.00 1,620.00 6,480.00
Staffing 21,871.00 14,686.00 47,120.00 53,472.00 213,863.00
Telephone Expense 396.00 579.00 1,737.00 1,815.00 7,260.00
Utilities 8,452.00 11,344.00 32,751.00 25,866.00 103,614.00
Total Expense 63,271.00 52,584.00 170,314.00 180,081.00 720,228.00
Net Ordinary Income 27,098.00 24,687.00 45,435.00 51,815.00 261,951.00
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Interest Income-Cking 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net Income 27,098.00 24,687.00 45,435.00 51,815.00 261,951.00
DocuSigned by: DocuSigned by:

Davitha Seemick

AEIERIBECHMAS Director of Facility Accounting

A Mayor

(A RANSMPST7 @eneral Manager

An ASM Managed Facility



DocuSign Envelope ID: 14AC9A18-4558-42CC-BEID-45901235746C

BON SECOURS TRAINING CENTER
ROLLING FORECAST SUMMARY
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023
SUMMARY FOR THE THREE MONTHS ENDING SEPTEMBER 2022

9/30/22
ACTUAL ROLLING TOTAL BUDGET OPERATING RESULTS
YTD FORECAST 6/30/2023 FYE2023  VARIANCE FYE2022 VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 13 28 41 82 41) 152 {111}
ATTENDANCE 1.163 9,426 10,589 17,570 (6,981) 25,770 (15,181}
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 18.586 133,080 151,676 186,640 {34,964) 436,542 (284,866)
ANCILLARY INCOME 0 750 750 8,400 (7,650) 5610 {4,860)
FACILITY FEES & REBATES 0 6,800 6,800 0 6,800 7,516 {716)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 18,585 140,640 159,226 195,040 {35,814} 449,669 (290,443)
OTHER INCOME 197,163 590,354 787,517 787.139 378 791,433 {3,916)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 21.051 70,290 91,341 85916 (5,425) 111,142 19,801
FINANCE 4,126 15,449 19,575 8610 (10,965} 5,010 (14,565)
MARKETING 238 5,490 5,728 18,792 13,064 11,106 5378
OPERATIONS 83.373 279,932 363,305 401,687 38,382 339,775 {23,530)
OVERHEAD 57,069 167,032 210,651 205,650 (5,001) 195,854 (14,797)
TOTAL INDIRECT EXP 165,856 538,193 690,600 720,655 30,055 662,687 {27,.712)
MANAGEMENT FEE 4,458 13.450 17,908 24,600 6,692 22,408 4,498
NET INCOME - OPERATING 45,434 179,352 238,236 236,924 1,312 555,808 (317,572}

ESTIMATED FY23 BASE MANAGEMENT FEE:
ESTIMATED FY23 INCENTIVE MANAGEMENT FEE:

13,000.66
5,286.00

AN



922’651 Ov9'0pL 008’8 1] 05L 0 054 OBO'EEL 062 21 DOR'SLE gtr'e 92 989’9l 0 [] e £81'1 £ _ SWOINI LNBAS TWLOL
05T DSS0Z 0 0 052 0 [ 008'6E 0082 000'ZL 1522 [ 0 0 [5] 0 [ 0
e e 3 5 o
082’z 05zt 0sL 0sL 00S'9 005t 000'S 156 3 HSVE SHIAWNEG HvEH £2 84'90
059°E 0S9°E ] 058°C 05¢ 005°E 05t L NOLLYONNOS SILITOVSNOEHD €262 70
0SL'L 0Lt 0 0544 05z 005't 052 t NOW LONOQ RS 228101
059°E 050'C ] 058°C 05t 005°E 0st L TYAILSTS NSV ZT'2Z 01
0s9'E 0s9'E 0 0S8'E 05E 00S'E ost 3 MIvi SNANT ZZEL 0L
ZtL MBO
[k E ] [ 0 [] 0 Q ] [] 0 [0 1] 0 0568 €18 3
> T 0 5
066's - 0 095 058's £Ls ) |08 SVBN NOA ZZ'EZ 80-50'80
80L fiusa3 Bugsods
€12 E [} [1] 0 0 [} - 0 [} 0 [1] ELZ 5] 0 EIZ 051 3
€l - g o ¥ 5 5 ElZ o5l 3 Bunesyy puounyny o A 22 1 60
- §01 sOupeep Lmuswirhucd va3
000'61 G006 000'S 0 0 [1] [ 000'F1 000" 0000t 00T z 0 0 0 [ [ [
000'6 000'6 0002 0 000'2 000'2 000's 000't 1 LYIINQD QBL £T0U'90
000'01 000°01 000'€ 0 000'2 0002 000'S 000'L ! LS3INVE NOAEZ 81 '¥0
POL BIOD
€IGELL | 0B0'L0L [ DOB'L [1] 0 Q [ 062 66 [ 008’88 5SS [T ) 1] 0 EZ¥ L 008 €
00E'S [ 0 0OE'S 00T 000'S 3 [ B DNIOO3M HINAOT €2 ¥Z 50
00E'S oge's 0 oe's o 000's o5 3 ONIGO3M £2°£1'90
o0's 00t's 0 0E'S 008 000's o5 I ONIAAIM SIOSHYHD £ 0L°90
00E'S 00E's 0 o0e's [ 000's o5l 1 VIVO dIHSHYIOHOS £2€0'90
00r'01 00¥'0L 008t [} 000’9 009'E 000's 008’ L SANNOS ONY SISSIHANNS HININSHIAIS £T8250
oS ore's [} orL's org 00g'r r L A¥Q ABHI0 VNV £2'90'S0
00E's 00E's 0 00e's [ 000's o5 3 ABVSHIAINNY HOIAVE £T 22 70
008't 008'¢ 0 008'c 00¢ 00s't o5l I YIVO SYLIHYD £T'12'F0
008°C 008'¢ 0 608't [ 005°¢ o051 L WNISOJAS NIYHD ATddNS NDA £Z 71 P
008'c 008'E 0 008'E 008 005'€ 05l ! POHd HOIH 3AMMLY3D 15 22100
e 00E'E 0 HE'E 008 000°¢ 051 L FONITIVHD YHY £2'22'E0
000's 000'S 0 000's 005 005'F 081 L BL LIIMS ALVIHDITIOD EZSTED
00E's 00E's 0 00E'S [ 000's 051 L AN3A3 SIIHT EHOIN AHHYLS £ZEZ'E0
008'€ 008'E 0 008'e 00 005'¢ 051 ! YIMOHS AQvE 1TvH £252°20
008t 008°C 0 008'e 00 005°¢ o5l L NOLLINY ¥ AYOITOH QBMYN ZZ51'2L
00t's 00E's 0 00E'S 00g 000'G [ ! ALHYd AVOIOH 3ONNE 220124
008°C 008'¢ 0 008'E 0og 005°C 051 L ivddy YYD VIV ZZ 6L LL
0s6'p 0S6'y 0 056’ sy 008’y sz2 3 B3 LHOVA AVE ONIHSI 22214
008°¢ 008 0 008'C 00¢ 005'¢ 051 ! 31ZZ1S ONY 3LNVS WV ZZ'S0'8L
00E'S 00E's 0 00E'S 00E 000's 18 ! STIHYNOISIA A1IYILLNG 226201
008'E 00t 0 00E'C 008 000°¢ 051 L & FNGYLONNDY SNYWHIVHD YOWA 226201
1> 4] 0 S [Exa] e = 1£2's 054 3 SNIGAAM NOSENOHL 22 ¥2 60
628°¢ 0 - 628's o C 8z8's o0E 1 ONIOOIM NOSNHOF Z201'60
Z9E°L 0 S 258" C 5 298" [ 1 ANSWIATIHDY HIHDIH 2291 20
zoL Renbusg
0 [] [1] [i] 0 - [i] [] [1] 0 [1] 1] [1] [] 0 [1]
104 SHqussTy
BZHAS |TWTIAS | F933 2 THIVESH | TTHONV SNIFIIVD | DNTHA | SWODNI INTd ONLLY ON [JNTIN3AS $3Ive3d AGVTIONY JNTIN3AS ONDY TN INSAS
ONILAS | aviol w101 Jviol  [S3iaNEs TYL0L kEFFS L03wi1g
ToN NOLLIANOHA ONINIYWNIH JLVO-OL-HYBA
LEWIIHOS ONITION

H3LNID ONINIVHL SHNOJ3S NOd

092621 A6S-A638-00Tr-B65H-8L V6DV YL (Ql @doaauz ubignoog



0L9's 545'6L 6rP'sl 658'1L 658'L 6581 658°1L 658°1L 658°L £EP'L £EPL £EP°L 9ZL't
oLL'g 205's s08'v 949 949 949 9.9 9.9 949 1214 4214 0se 104
0 PES'EL 69Z°0L LPLL LeL'L LeL'L LeL'L LPL'L Pt 8RS8 vl et gzr'e
00S SiE Si¢ F14 FA 4 A4 A4 44 44 Fa'4 A a4 0
ECI0ti0 JAd | £2023Ad isedelod £20Z €202 €202 €202 €202 £202 FAAVTA 2e0e FA{iA
139ang IVLIOL [ejol sunp Aew udy yoiew Aerugay Aenuer  J2quasa( JaqUWBA0N  J13qoRQ
Lote'sg | L¥E'LE 06204 0182 0182 0182 0182 018°2 0182 0182 0182 08 150'1e
051 £l €Ll £l €L £l €4 £l £l €l £l £l
¥5L'e 0£9'C 990'C 114 0ee 0EZ 0z 0tz 014 01504 014 0ge o6
00zZ'L £E6 006 0oL 0oL 00l 00t 001 001 001l 0ol 001 £t
005 Si¢ Sig A4 F14 A4 v F44 F44 44 A4 44 0
0 akL - - - - - - - - - - 91
Sey 6Lt 6LE G€ Ge GE Ge GE GE Ge GE 1 0
0 - - - - - - - - - - - 0
0 - - - - - - = - - - - 0
B88'C 9£2'T 8L'2 (874 (874 e (804 (374 L¥Z 374 (37 (374 69
689°C 2821 91T (R4 (R4 (K74 (K74 (R4 %2 L¥2 L2 (824 (oey)
8LL'G 62¥'s PEE'Y 28t 214 8y e 28 ey 4214 F4:14 Zer S60°1L
0 - - - e = = e o e e e 0
8E5°LL 581 990'g £96 £96 £96 £96 £96 £96 £96 £96 £96 802t
9.2'15 085°'¢9 SeL'6P Sot's SOv'S Sor's Sot'S cor's sov'e Sor's Sor's Sor's S6E'9L
€C/0tid JAd| TZ0CIAd | ISEIRI0d £20e £20¢ £20¢ £20¢ £20¢ £c0e 2c0e el 2e0e
1390an9 IYLIOL |ej0) aunp Aew [udy yatey Aerugad  Aenuer 1aquisos  JAQUUIBAON  JBG010
[T L16'184 ¥SE'06S S65'59 565’59 $65'59 $6S'59 S65'59 56559 §65°'59 SRG'SS 565’59 £91°26]
0 - - - - - - - - - - 0
0 1R 4 - - - - - s e = - - 184
6€1' 284 LoL'28L ¥5€'06% 565'59 S6S'69 S65'59 SBS'SO $64'69 $65'59 $65°'59 S65'G9 §66°'69 101961
0 - - - - - - - - - - - 0
£Z/0t/0 dAd| TZ0ZIAd | 15€90103 PXAiT4 £ele £ele £20e [¥4iT4 [FA74 [AZTA ceoe Z2ede 22/0ei6
139ansg IVLIOL leoL aunp Aewy udy yaiew Aeruqed  Alenuep  Jsquada(] JSQWIAON 13O0 JosB QLA

09Y2SEZLA66-0638-0DZr-9S5 81 ¥EOVYL QI 8dojeauz ubignoog

FONVNIJ TVLOL

ONISSTI0Ed TOHAYd
SNOLL4IMOSENS ANY S3nd
d3H10 - $334 TYNOISS340Hd
JONVNIS

FALLNOD3X3 TVLOL

S1d19

suonduosgng g seng
ANIWNIVLYILNTG ? STVIN
T3AVHL 31VHO4H0D
I3AVHL

TYOIT-S33d TYNOISSII0H
$3DIAYIS A3 LIVHLINCD ¥IHILIO
asuadxy uonedep

ALOY

S1I43N38 33A0TdN3
SIXVL TMOHAYd

avuemo|e ony

SNNOS

SIYYIvS

JAILND3X3

JWOONIYIHLO TVLOL
JWODNI OSIN
FWOINIH3IHLO
JNOINI LNYNIL
JWOINI ONISILEIAAY
AWOINI HIAHLO

£20Z '0€ ANNF ONIGNT HY3A 3HL HOd

18903404 ONITI0H

Y3 LNID ONINIVYL SYN003S NOd



b

[Zegtor [Soceoe | ceeeie [SC 0t LOLPE . 9cTIE  LGLOE  LGCOE . VSLOt . . LOGIE . IGBOE  IGZOL EIE €8 SNOILYNSdO TY10L
00072 0002 0002 s 00072 S S s e - S : suuopur
8962 BLL'Z 9z6'L vz 1{%4 ¥LZ 1474 44 14 474 rL2 PLZ £52 leucyuer

S oze 002 : 0oL s = = = C 0oL e 0z wied
000°'t 916 054 €8 €8 £8 £8 €8 £8 £g £8 €8 991 ssollg
000’2 000'L 000'L - 005 - - - - 005 2 o S Buiqunig
0002 BEF'S 062'S £8¢ €8¢ £85 €85 €65 £85 £85 £85 £85 68l sonddng Buiping |essued
08z'st 159'0Z 88b'sL [FI N V2L LZLL bZL'L 2L’ 12 Lzl Lzt 124 Z91's 22URUBIUIRA g
000°0b 0002 0002 = 00% S 005 S 005 S 008 C & gaugLUIRpSRdaY JIBNC
czeLL 55591 Z66'TL el bl oYL bl 'L YL 'L e d® Liad® £05's sjususauby saueusiuely
000 EOL'LL 0§4'¢ 05z 000'L 05z 0sZ 05z 05z 000'L sz 0s2 £5E's swalshg OYAH
000'¢ 052’7 0sz'Z 05z 05z 05z 05z 0sz 174 05z 052z 0sz S SOUBUSIVIEW JOOI
0sz'e BEv'Z BEr'z (¥4 12 12 (Wr4 Lz (9k4 bz (¥4 12 e BOUBUBIUIRIN ABId SAS Jepluuds
000'62 9ZL'5L 05.'gL £80'2 £80°Z £80°Z €802 €802 £80°Z £80°2 £80'2 £80'Z 9.€ QOUBUBWIEI IS
0002 6¥EZ 008°'L 481 191 19t 19l yi-18 191 pi-]l 191 291 6¢8 JONERIST 1018A8D
00Z't 006 006 0ol ool 001 0oL 0oL 0ol 0oL oo 0oL & asuadxy Jeindwoy
§46 546 56 & S G216 o e = - - . - uonoadsu [eanoey Auess

o c - - - - - = - - - - S aoueuajuiey 100
000°0L 0082 0082 ££8 £E8 £e8 €69 £ee £E8 ££8 £€8 ££8 c siieday Buiping |eisueg

- - - - - - - - - - - - - asuadxg Buneied() osI
005 715 St v v v tad k44 A v v v G asuadx] apaA
192 098'Z 540'Z R4 1£2 LEZ €2 LE2 1£2 (874 (B4 €2 S8l Y0 uey
084 504 £8% €9 €9 £9 £9 €9 £9 £9 €9 £9 vl uewdinb3 Aejes
08 €95 £o8 €9 £9 £9 £9 £9 £9 £0 €9 €9 = awdnb3 |lews
005 S8 SLE'€ GiE SiE SIE Si¢ Sit GIE SIE sie S8 S UESID MOPUIA JOUBIXT
008’z 0612 008t 00z 002 00z 00z 00z 00Z 00Z 00z 00z 0BE Sunewuepg
005 SiE Si€ 44 A zr A v zv v fad A4 e Buidesspuen
00s S4€ Si€ v v Zv v F44 v v zv F4 4 & yeg g pueg
000¢ 0sz'z 052’2 o5z 05z sz 05z 0sz 05z 052 052 052 & [BAOWAY MOUS

- - - - - - - - - - - - - QIAQD @suadx3 [ejuswutuaug
000'9 SEB'S 005’y 005 005 005 005 00% 00% 005 005 008 SEY'L |BAOWBY YSelL

o [+ - - - - - - - - - - 9 seyddng Buneladg

= -7 = = = = S = S . . S 73 $88 4 puE SBSURIN

- = ol o = o o o o = = = = (LA R
8ge' Ll ozL'ozL 06006 01001 0L0'0L oLo'0L 0L0'0L oLo'oL oL0'0l 0LQ'oL 0Lo'oL oLo'0L 0E0'0E Budeaspue perejuon
180'8L 0S6°'ZL 196'EL 1081 108°L 1051 1061 208°) L05°)L 20581 1051 208"} 6BE'Y Buiues|d pepesuos
08’9 8.8'9 0%8'y ors ors oS ovs ovs ovs ovs ors ovs 910’z Aunoeg pelnequod
aco'y 606'C (724> 188 288 18¢ 188 188 188 i8¢ 188 8¢ oLs o) oy
EI6'EL vEP'GL SEP'OL 651°L 651°L 86L°'L BSL'L [N 85l 6511 651"t GSL'E 866'S syeueg
SLL'6 8r9's £330} SLg gig sls sie sig slg Glg Glg Gle LLE'L sexe] |luked
00¥'Z SLB'E 008'L 00z 00z 00z 00z 00z 002 002 00z 002 5107 UISSILILIOD
000's 164'¢ oss'e Ly At L Ly Up Ly Ly Ly Ly i sabep juea] ja1auag
05126 ¥¥E'v 80L'8r Z'S TLF'S Zl¥'s ZLY'S ZIF's s F{8 41 Zir's 'S 9£Z'g) uonensiwpy selees

SNOILYH3d0
26481 82L's 06P'S 169 169 168 6% 169 169 [Tad [Tad [Ta2 8ee ONILINYYIH TVLOL
000°L 5 - SILIALLDY Hd
000'L = S ASNIIXI AHIVHOOLOHd
005’1 e s s 311S83M - ONISILYIAAY
000'0L 052'2 0s2'2 052 052 0s2z 052z 05z 052 052 052 05z = ONISILEIAQY
6T'E 8LV'E or2'e (844 244 R4 82 R R 864 861 a6l 54 SNOILAI™OSANS ® S3na
SNILIXNEVH

TS AT | Te0edAd | EeseI0d (3404 A x4 f0r4 A4 "oe 4114 202 202 ZZI0EI6

1390an8 WLIOL oL sunp fepy udy yosey  Aerugay  Alenuer  JequedeQ JBQWSAON  18QOISQ 0 58 LA

£20Z 08 INNM DNIANT Hv3A IHL HOd
1S¥I3HOL ONIT0Y
HALINIT SNINIVEL SHN0D3S NOa

D0PL6EZ1 Q66 0638-00Z-855H-8L VEDYPL 1Ql dojaau uBignaoq



0SZ'0eg B55'82C 2e0'29) 698'61 69E'6L 698'8L 6LL'8L 619'LL 69€'2)  8Z8LL gee'gl Z299'61 £25°19 AY3IHY3A0 TVLOL
ooo0'eL 08zZ'g 000'y 000l 000°L 000’} 0S4 (41574 - - - - 08z’ 334 JAIENIONI
009°Z) 229°2) osv'e 050°1L 0504 050°L 0s0°L 0s0°L 0s0'L 0S0°'L 0501 0s0'tL ZiL'e 334 35vd
re'6e £6°2E 9vE'0e 000't 005’2 000 005°L 00G'L 005'L 0002 005'2 ore's 65Tl SYO 7 HIMIS 2 HILVYM
092°L 8r6°'9 PLeE's 6.5 645 6.5 645 648 6.5 645 646 645 LeL°) ANOH43N3L
0 = S = o = . - - - - - - 13N4 ONILY3H
022'vL 91908 Zor'09 8LL'e gLL'e gLL'9 812’9 gLL'e gLL'9 8129 2LL'9 2LL'9 75102 ALIDIELOIT3
08t'6 00t L 008'0L 00z’ 00zt 00Z'L 00Z°) 00z’ 00Z'L 00Z'L 0ozl 002’1 009'c FOVHIAOD Y1TIHEAN
aLL'vlL 6/6°EL 686'01 LIV LELE FrAN" 1L1} LI} LiVL LLL) LiLL LL1°) 06E'S SISNIJXI JONVHNSNI
FANAA 622¢ ?29'L a8l o8l 981 981 agl o8l 981 98l 98l GGG ASNIdX3 318v0
0 - - - E: - - - - - - - - $334 ¥ S3SNIANT
008’y - - - - - = - = - - - - FONYNIALNIVIW H3LNdWOD
0or's gLr's 8029 00L 0oL 004 004 004 004 002 004 889 ocL'e JSNIdX3 HALNAWOD
0 - - - - - - - - - - - - $334 AuvD L1Q34D
00g 0sze 0sg A4 v FA 4 A4 a4 A4 - - - - JINIAAOTEWT "HIAAY HIJdVISMIN
095°0% 095°0¥ 0Zr'0¢ oge'e 08E't 08E't 0se'e oge'e 0ge'e 08E't ose'e 08E'E orL'0L 3ISNIdX3 LN3H
008’y ors oSt os 0s 0s 0s 0s 0s 05 s 05 06 S3NddNS 301440
TiP'T 965'Z 7581 174 90¢ a0z 902 002 902 0T 902 a0e 0L LINIWGINDA 321430 TYLINIH
0se 4% 06 4] 8 ot ]} 1] ol ol ol ol L ze JOY.LS0Od
¥9E'2 1S0'E €LL) 16l 161 L6l 61 16} 161 61 161 161 ¥ez'L SIDHVYHD JOINGE3S MNVD
0S¢ - - - - - - - - - - - HIHLO - 8334 TYNOISSIH0Hd
005y £e0'y Sig't GlE SiE gle Si¢ Sl Sl G1¢ SIE Glt 259 FONYHNSNI dWOD SHIHHOM

€2/0€/9 IAd| €2023Ad | Isedai0y Te0e T20e o174 €202 £20¢ €20 2202 Z220¢ 2202 22I0E/6 aQv3aHYaAD
139ang IVLOL 1ejoL aunp Aew Juchy yosepy  Alenigad  AdBnuep  Jaquians(]  JBqUIaAON  19qola0 jJose QlA

€202 '0E INNT ONIONT HY3A 3HL JOd
1S¥23H04 ONIMOY
HILNID DNINIVEL SHN023S NOF

D9¥L6E71LA65T-0638-00Z-855F-8L ¥EOYP L [QI @dojaau] ubignooq



DocuSign Envelope ID: 14AC9A18-4558-42CC-BE9D-45901235746C
Bon Secours Training Center

Balance Sheet

September 30, 2022
ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash S 361,889

Accounts Receivable 53,112

Prepaid Assets 14,099

Inventory 0

Total Current Assets 429,100
Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets 0

Accumulated Depreciation 0

Total Fixed Assets 1]
Other Assets

Other Assets 0

Deposits 0

Total Other Assels 0
Total Assets $ 429,100

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable $ 30,660

Accrued Expenses 65,787

Deferred Income 65,582

Advance Ticket Sales/Deposits 84,472

FUNDRAISING: Brick Program 2,160

Total Current Liabilities 248,661
Long-Term Liabilities

Long Term Liabilites 0

Total Long-Term Liabilities 0
Total Liabilities 248,661
Equity

Contributions (2,371,135)

Net Funds Received 0

Retained Earnings 2,506,137

Net Income (Loss) 45435

Total Equity 180,437
Total Liabilities & Equity $ 429,098

-
An ASM Managed Facility



DocuSign Envelope ID: 14AC9A18-4558-42CC-BEID-459D1235746C

BON SECOURS TRAINING CENTER
A/R Aging, A/P Aging, and Event Deposit Schedule

Schedule of A/R Aging
9/30/2022
Total Amount Due %
Accounts Receivable
Current 18,513 34.86%
Past Due 30 Days 11,087 20.88%
Past Due 60 Days - 0.00%
Past Due 90 + Days 23512 44.27%
Total Accounts Receivable 53,112 100%
Explanation of ltems Due 90 + Days
Customer Name Event Date Amount
ALTRIA THEATER INTERCOMPANY $ 7,871 Paid in October 2022
Brittany Jenes 4123/2022 3 1,930 4/22/23 Event Deposil - Paying $300/Month
City of Richmond 4i25/2022 $ 966 Resent to Event
Crohns & Colus DEPOSIT % 4,982 Resent to Event
DOMINION ENERGY CENTER INTERCOMPANY 3 330 Paid in October 2022
RAMRAF 9/30/2021 % 871 Resent to Event
SMG Corporate FSA $ 5,315 Resent to Corporate Office
VA ROYALS FOOTBALL 4/3/2022 3 1,248 Resent 1o Event
Schedule of A/P Aging
9/30/2022
Total Amount Due Yo
Accounts Payable
Current 12,060 96.82%
Past Due 30 Days - 0.00%
Past Due 60 Days 39 3.18%
Past Due 90 + Days - 0.00%
Total Accounts Payable 12,456 180%
Explanation of [tems Due 90 + Days
Schedule of Event Deposits
9/30/2022
Event Date Event Deposit Received Yo
5-Nov-22 Alpha Kappa Alpha 4313 5.11%
29-0Oct-22 Butterfly Visionaries 4,500 5.33%
TBD SHRM Conference 6,600 7.81%
6-0Oct-22 Voices of Virginia's Children 4,050 4.79%
15-Oct-22 Lupus Foundation 2,000 2.37%
25-0ct-22 YMCA Event 3150 3.73%
12-Nov-22 Fishing Bay Yacht Club 4,500 5.33%
10-Dec-22 Bunge Holiday Party 4,500 5.33%
|-Apr-23 Brittany Jones Anniversary 5930 7.02%
21-Apr-23 Caritas Gala 4,050 4.79%
25-May-23 Comer Wedding 5,000 5.92%
24-Jun-23 Joyner Wedding 5,000 5.92%
18-Nov-23 Wallach Bar Mitzvah 5,000 5.92%
11-May-24 Whitlow Wedding 5,000 5.92%
14-Sep-24 Keel Wedding 2,500 2.96%
MGMT SMG Mgmi Contract - Youth Programs FY20 3,380 4.00%
MGMT SMG Mgmi Contract - Youth Programs FY21 5,000 5.92%
MGMT SMG Mgmt Contract - Youth Programs FY22 5,000 5.92%
MGMT SMG Mgmt Contract - Youth Programs FY23 5,000 5.92%
84,472 100%




Ayjroey padeuey WSV uy

SLR'6Y SL8'6P SL8'6P szo'or  © $79'91 §79'91 VD 100[] 15|
Pheor tPeor FrEOF 8rF'El 8PP 1 s | Uy Joolq pug
£5H°9L sr'oL £SH°9L ¥8¥'sT FR¥'ST F8rST Y 100 15T
889°1 6391 889°1 £9¢ £95 £95 Judy punoig) J0od puz
T0€°S 10£°¢ T0£°s £9L'1 L9L°1 L9L°1 U9y pUnoIn 100} 1s|
0 0 0 0 0 0 Buwispaapy
AIWOINI ONILVHAJO YAHLO
96151 0s1°6¢ 9385°8( L8L'YT 000+T £LT'11 2wWodU] Ay |RIeL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0dU[ JudAY JBYIQ [e10]
0 0 0 0 0 0 saaq Ai[oed
0 0 0 0 0 0 5318qaY 19YOIL
0 0 0 0 0 0 0du[ FUISIIIAPY UdAT
0 0 0 0 0 0 S3JEg 19421 L 183§ qn{D
0 0 0 0 0 0 31eS 1oL Xog Amnxn]
0 0 0 0 0 0 uj pate[ay waag L_UIo
SWwIoduf Eu>m Lufo
(s9) 00v 0 0 052 0 awoau] Are[1duy [e10],
0 0 0 0 0 0 Kej[iauy 13010
0 0 0 0 0 0 [eiuay wawdinbyg
0 0 0 0 0 0 moo_?_om ptalis=ylilg
0 0 0 0 0 0 [eRSIA opay
0 0 0 0 0 0 SIOIAIRG [BOLLIBIT
0 0 0 0 0 0 auoydspal
1] 0 0 0 0 c ._u..:._uU ssauisng
0 0 0 0 0 0 Buuea]) poog
0 0 0 0 0 0 19]EA Bupied
(£60°7) 0 0 0 0 0 3unjied
0 0 0 0 0 0 safes doys Y1
0 0 0 0 0 0 safeg L)[PAON
z£0'T 00F 0 0 057 0 Suuae) g 9 4
0 0 0 0 0 0 SUOISSIVUOY) f 77
awoosuf Arefjouy
19%°161 0SL'FE 935°81 L8L'YT 05L°€T £LT11 09U JUdAT 3921L(] [BIOL
(z60'67) (0sL'9) (9zp'€) (1£6'¢) (0s2°€) (RLL'D) sasuadxg 2014195
£7€'9¢ 00S‘E1 785y 889'¢1 005°L 10€'E INUIASY IVNAIIG
0sT'rhl $  000'87 $ ogr'Ll $ 0£0'91 $ 000°0T $  QsL0l $ W0 [EIUaY
QAUWOHUT YA 12I]
AWOINI LNAAT
JBa A Hofm ﬁom_u:m _m_.zu< 182 > ._0_.—....— Huwﬁ-:m _mao<
Av( 01 JBAX 2)e(] 01 ;B X 218(] 01 JBD 4 YIUOoJy 1uaLm) JIUOA] JUSLINY) JIUO U210

7207 ‘05 Jequisdag Suipug syuop 2111 ay3 104
JUIUIIEIS IOV}
Iaua)y Sulutel] sinodag uog
D9PL5EZ1LA65-0638-00Z-855H-8 L Y6V L 1Q) edojeaus ubignaoQ



Aujoe padeuepy NSV Uy
ol

£59°141 SI8IS SEP'SH $ 860°'LT $ 665°6Z §  L89%T
06°9L1 180°081 FieoLl 1LT°€9 L7009 #8528
0 0 0 0 0 0
wLI'e 0519 2By LSO'T 050'T £PeT
0 6¢ 0 0 £1 0
0£6°6Z 189°LT 8RP°pE 8rR'S L7T6 £26°'11
TIL'S 106'S 0669 $06°1 196'1 1+2'2
L96T WY 829 669 1Tl 9381
909°61 805°L1 £0€°L1 691°1 1 9¢8°S £99°1
865 A 208°C 1021 208'1 LL6
8L L1 LLL'PT +80°02 989°¢ 6578 08+°9
6vezTE LBK'SE Sep'ot 08801 628°11 $80'Z1
Pit19 TLFES 0zI'LYy 1£8°12 tZ8°LL 989°%1
{zo1'D) 0 610 (zL8) 0 (1p1)
Z00°11 001°11 81T'6 065°S 00L'E SLO'E
¥15°T8 TLETY [Z1°s¢ £68°91 AR d| 6L 11
§¥1°8¥E 968°1£7 6vLS1T 69506 78568 1LT°LL
L1961 S¥L'961 €91°261 785°69 785°59 866°59
0 0 9y 0 0 91t
$80°€Z $R0°CT $80°€Z S69°L $69°L $69°L
122 A uo_._n_ uum_u.:m _NEU< Jed > ho.Cn_ uomﬁzm _NEU<
21e( 01 Jea i 91e(J 01 JBa X e o118 L :EO—Z .Eut-._U fcoE EQ.E:U —.—EOE Hno._h:U

7207 ‘0€ 1oquiardag Suipug syiuop a1y g Jog

JU2L3elS W0

13jua) uuiel] SINO23S uog

D9rL6EZ LABSH-0639-00ZF-855P-8 L VEDIYY1 (1 @dojRau] ubignoog

$

($50°7) awodu] 13N
sasuadxg 10aapu] [e10],

sasauadxyg pajesoqy
294 wawoeue | WSY
quuoD) [ed07 su{spay
samun

2ouBINSU]

saijddng [euoneiadp
aouBuNUIBW % sueday
Buneradp

JSWIWPY pue [BI1ausn
$301AJ2S PAIIBIUO))
1jauag pue saLe[es 18N

g 0) SUOHRI0||Y Joqe]
yauag 2 soxe] [joiked
sadep 77 soue[es
SISNALIXH LITAIANI
awosu] ssoIny pAaasnlpy

1 SuneradQ 2410 [BI10L

awoou] IYIQ
WV 001 pug



Anoe padeuey WSV Uy
(2%

0 0 (D 0 0 0 uoys % 130
68¥ 0 0 6Ll 0 0 SIUNOJSY pIBD) HPAL)
0 0 L 0 0 SL $394 79 SASUIIT
0 3144 0 0 £8 0 saANOY Ud
0 6vT 1] 0 £2 0 asuadxg AydeiSojoyd
0 971 0 0 a4 0 wy-IaApy Jadedsmap]
0 CLE 0 0 174! 0 asqam Suisiuaapy
14 66T 0 0 ££8 0 Suisnaapy
1Z1°1 820 104 $97 9.9 €1¢ Suissaooug [jo1feq
ovi‘ol orIot or1o1 08€°'g 08¢'c 08¢'c asuadxy uay
8 00T'1 06 0 00t 0 satjddng 29130
869 819 0L 50T 907 ¥ET awdinbyg 30130 [RILsY
0 L3 43 0 4 L a8eisog
£60'¢ £10'T LITP 1£0°1 1L9 08¢l suoiduasqng 29 sang
0 00¢ £€ 0 00l £ JUIWUELNUT ¥ S[EIN
0 971 0 0 A 4 0 12ae1] ate1odion)
0 0 91l 0 0 0 [ELCIA
6t 16 #8Z°1 01 L6l 0zZ sa8rey) s91AI9S Yueq
0 81¢e 0 0 901 0 Y10 - 5994 [BUOISSIJO1
sasuadxy sATENSIUILPY PUE {BI2UIL)

6vE'TE L8F'SE SEP'9g 088°01 6T811 $80°C1 lAlag PAIDEIUOY) [BI0L
€1€'L2 9rE'6T 0€0'0¢ P16 78L°6 01001 urdeaspue] pajoeIIuo))
965°¢ 128’y 68ty Al LOS°I £op°l Butuea|J pajdenuo)
ort'l 0Z9°1 910°2 09¢ ovs z19 Aundag parenuo)
SIINAISG PILIBIIUOY)

FI¥'19 TLP'ES 0zTI'LY 14812 $Z8LI 9801 e safep aokojdury 1aN
(zLs) 0 0 (zLs) 0 0 AT - ALMIIS pARDO|[Y
(ogs'1) 0 (6127) 0 0 (1v1) T -12r08uyD paredo|(y
L18 STI‘l 869 €72 GLE A X4 uopesuadwo)) SINIOM
P81 $88°1 6L5 Siv 879 6£¢C o) 100
855°'s 00z 69¢°S 19L°¢€ 00t [ Ss8°t syjauag
£re's 168°¢ TP 161°1 L6Z'l 6L saxe] |[01Aed
¥a4 0 0 0 0 0 aoueMO||Y OIY
0 009 S10'T 0 00Z 0 UOISSTWILIOY)
SE0'y 638°C 60Tt SHE'L £96 001'1 20UBULIONA - Snuog
61T 0 0 0 0 0 sadep, - spuepdng
zis 0 0 LS 0 0 waag - AHmosg
0 151 ] 0 LIy 0 auwl ] -yed - |EI2U3D)
0 0 99z 0 0 831 M - Joqe] Jaaoafuey)
L9T'SP TE9'LE $ 1£9°CE $  9g6'tl L 2 ard | FOP‘01 § uonenSIWWPY SIUERS
syjauag pue sadepy sakjodwg

SASNAIXA LOTIYIANI

Jeax JOLd suw_uzm [enidy JBa A Joud aumvzm [erioy
e d 0] 183 A uaﬂQ 0] Iea ? 3)e(J 01 1ed & E:O_Z HEGEU :..:._0—2 jli=dE1t}g :EOE .ED.E_..-U

7707 ‘0t Jaqumdag Suipuy syuoy asIy] sy} 10
te1a(q sasuadxq 19a5pu]
as1ue7) Suurel] sInodsag uog
09¥25EZ1LaBSP-A638-00ZF-865r-81 VB0V YL 10l adojpau3 ubignaeg



ct

Aupioeq padeuepy WSY Uy

0 0 0T 0 0 0z red
4 0 0 0 0 0 dinbg 7 yoeW sued
0 6+ 991 0 £8 991 S191]
0 10$ 0 0 L91 0 uiqun)d
L8 0 0 0 0 0 sdwe 7 sqing
8L8°1 6L 681 $59 £8¢ 0 [ddng Suipjing [e12u20)
sanjddng [euoneradp
909°61 80S°LI1 £0€°L1 691°11 9¢8'c £99°1 urey pue seday [e10]
618 0 0 0 0 0 Jutey % Jiedoy oSty
078’y 128 91°¢ L09°1 L09°1 1TL1 souRUAUIRK Hled
0 66¢'C 0 0 ££8 0 aluepy / sieday 1o
1£9°€ A% £96°¢ $TT1 2 690°1 usWRIEY duLUAUIeN
¥79'¢ 0SL £5E°L 999°1 0s7 (0%) SWaisAS JVAH
0 0SL 0 0 0st (Lpo'1) 9JUBUIIUIBJY 100]]
0 £18 0 0 1L 0 ULIE[Y a1
749'9 0 9L TL9'9 0 0 aoueuNUIRIN P[31d
0 108 6¥8 0 L91 0 J0ojejeIsT 101BA9]]
0 1374 0 0 18 0 swasAg [eoLndag
0 00€ 0 0 001 0 wowdinby 19indwo)
0 66¥°C 0 0 £€8 0 tedsy Suip)ing [e1aUsD)
3oUBUAUTRIY pur slieday
855°'E vr's 208°C 1021 808°( Li6 suadxg Bunesad [e10]
0 9Z1 0 0 w 0 DUBUDUIBIN J[IYIA
879 £69 $8L ¥zt 1€2 182 120 [y
98T 681 Fad| G6 £9 Ly wawdinbyg Lageg
0 681 0 0 £9 0 uswdimby [rews
0 AN 0 0 SiE 0 Suuea))
8L 009 06€ z81 002 561 Supeutuualxg
0 971 0 0 Ay 0 Suideaspue]
0 9z1 0 0 o 0 V[es % pues
0 0sL 0 0 0SZ 0 |BAOWIY MOUS
44 0 0 0 1] 0 asuadxy [ejuawiuoliaug
16¥°1 005°1 SEP'( 004 005 pst [eAOwWay ysel]
0 0 9¢ 0 0 0 saljddng 3unesadp
sasuadxg Funesadp
T8LLT LLL'WT #8002 989G 65T°'8 08t'9 WPY PUE [EI3UD) [E10]
£95 85§ §S¢ 061 981 ¢3l asuadxg 3[qe)
0 00T°L 0 0 0ot 0 adueuuUIRy Indwor)
LESE 001°C 0£1'T o9zZy 00L £5L asuadxg sandwor)
Jea ) 10U 128png [enoy 1e3 A lougd 108png [eryoy
N 011834 ae(J 03 Jea x e o113 IUO] JUa1m)) JIUO JUBLINY) YIUON JURLINYD)

7202 ‘0t Jaqundag Suipuz syuop 2a1q] 2y) 10

[te1a] sasuadxq 10anpuf
1e1ue7) Juiutes] sInosag uog
09 25€Z1 Q65 -0638-00Z-8S5H-8LYEDVY | 1 @dojeaul ubignoog



Anpoe padeuey WSV Uy
£l

06t°9L1 180°081 PIE0LT 1LT'€9 L7009 $  $85°CS sasuadxg 10a1pu] 19N
0 0 0 0 0 0 ned0py asuadxq (210
wco_umoo__< owcuuxm

L'e 0s1'9 8SH'y £S0°1 050°C £rE'T awddeue DS [EI0L
0 000't 98’1 0 000°1 987'1 334 aanuLdU|
TLre 0s1'E AANY LSO 050°1 LSO 32 aseq
muo..m EoEoma:mE Em<

0 6% 0 0 ¢l 0 sasuadxq 10410 [B30L
0 6€ 0 0 ¢l 0 S0
sasuadxg 19410

0£6°6Z 189°22 28 888 LTT6 £26'11 sanIun B0l
Z09'01 bIg'L L65TI §5L°T LEV'T 506°% aFemsg 7 1eMm
0611 SI81 LELT 96¢ 509 648 suoydals L
s 0 0 £6 0 0 1on4 Suneay
LTELL 56681 PS10T ¥09's 5819 6EF'9 Anotneiy
samun

rAFAS 106'S 0669 F06°1 L961 1vZ°T JdueInsul [RI0L
0 681 0 0 £9 (4] aoueInSu] 1O
0LE'T 0LE'T 009°¢ 06L 06L 00Z'1 a8r19A0)) e[jR1qun)
e'e e'e 06€°¢ FITT PIIT F91°1 asuadxg asueinsu]
adueInsuj

L96'T o't 879 $59 PI1T1 981 ddng [euonesad() fe10 L
0 10§ 0 0 L91 0 swlojiun
833 w9 €52 0 P1z 0 [BUONLEL

Jeaj ._o_._n— uow—v:m [em2y 182 A HO_._n— uumﬂ.zm _m—.mo<
a1e(] 01 JBd L 2)e(J 0} eI A ae(J 0) 18I YIuoy 1uaLmyy YIUOJA WaLINY) YIUO 1WaLn)

720 ‘0¢ Joquiardag Surpug syjuofy 201y, oy 10

e sasuadxg 12211pu|
12197 Buturel] SIN00aS UoH
DOY.SEZLABST-063D-00Z-855-8 1L VEOY YL () edojeaul ubignoog



Ao padeuey WSV uy
14}

(¥ 860°LT (398°p) §55°6T L8IFT 014 (8507) SWOdUT 19N
L8901 (1L'e9) ErvL (L20°09) (¥8s°T8) sasuadxd 10a11pu]
9l¥ 785°S9 91t 785'9 86659 awosu| sso10) pasnlpy
91y 785'59 9lv 785°59 86659 wody] FunessdQ 12410

Frs'en L8LYT (LzL'zn 000°vT £LT11 AWOU] WAAY [BI0],
0 0 0 0 0 aWOooU] USAT 19410
0 0 (0s2) 0S¢ 0 3wodu] AIB[[10UY

ris'ct) L8LFE (LLr'zn) 0SL'€T €LT 11 aWodU] USAT 19211(]
0 0 0 0 0 S3[Eg 19YD1] S501N)
0 0 0 0 0 [220ISUEIS I3YI0)
0 1] 0 0 0 a8mo004 a1enbg

) L (1) o1 £ QUBULIOLIA] JO JaquInN
0 0 0 0 0 S SINOIL - 2OUBPUNY

(os'n) LO1°T (oss'D) 0517 009 JdUBpUIMNY

douBlIEA Jeruoy SOUBLIBA 198png [emoy
Ieaj loug uarnyy sun

2207 ‘0€ Joquiaidag Suipug SIUOA 221y L Y1 10 ]
sWAY3tH Aqiuoly SiUSUWNES [eIdDUBUL]
Iawa) Sulurel |, smooses uog
D9Y.LSEZLABSP-A6IT-IOTH-BGSH-21 V6D VYL “ql @doeauz ubignaog



Aupoey padeuep WSV Uv
Sl

(31z'9z1) £$9°1L1 (08t'9) cI8'1¢ SEP'Sh 014 ($507) Sw0dU] 9N
9L1'9 (ost'9L1) L9L'6 (180'080) (F1g'oL) sasuadxq 19311puj
9y LrL 961 Ly L9610 £91°261 awodu] sso1n pasnipy
91y LYL'961 L 9rL'961 £91°L61 woou] Sunessd() 1BYI0

{org'zen) 96£ 151 #95°91) 0S1°5E 98681 wodu[ 1uIAT Bl ],
0 0 0 0 0 wodu] JuAAY IIQ
9 (59) (oov) 00t 0 swoodu Ae|[1ouy

(sL8'ze) 19¢° 151 (Fo101) 0SL¥E 9%6°g1 3WO0dU] JUIAT 19311
0 0 0 0 0 $3eS 19YD1 S5010)
0 0 0 0 0 [eansnRIg IS0
0 0 0 1] 0 a3ej004 arenbg

(1¢) 44 (s) 8l €1 sAe(] 1WaAT JO Jaquinp
0 0 0 0 0 JUBULIOLISJ JO JaquunpN

(880 156°€ (L+9'D) 018'€ £91°1 DURPUINY

SOUBLIEA {EN10Y SOUBLIBA 128png [emoy
QLA loug e 01IBd e 01 1B A

7207 *0¢ loqumdag Suipug SyIuop 23y [ ay1 104
SWSIYS1Y el 01 fea 4 SIUAWDIRIS [RlOURUL]
Iau2)) Bululel] SINO2IS Uog
D9%25£Z1A667-0638-00Z-85S81LVEDYY L 1) 3d0jpAu3 ubigndog



12:02 PM
10/18/22
Accrual Basis

As of September 30, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
10100 - Wells Fargo #2828

11000 - Accounts Receivable
14000 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
15602 - CIP- Ston Brewery
15603 - Building Improvements
16900 - Land
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
19000 - Net Invest-Cap Lease Rec-Curret
19000.1 - Current-Capital Lease Receivabl
19000.2 - Current Portion Unearned int
Total 19000 - Net Invest-Cap Lease Rec-Curret
19500 - Net Investment on Capital Lease
19500.1 - Capital Lease Receivable
19500.2 - Unearned int on Capital Lease
Total 19500 - Net Investment on Capital Lease
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
23100 - Accrued Interest Payable
25000 - Current Portion of Rec. Grant
Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
27200.1 - Recoverable Grant Payable
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

EDA City of Richmond-Stone Brewery
Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

Sep 30, 22 Sep 30, 21
2,524,869.02 2,385,208.86
17,000.19 17,000.19
2,816.67 3,988.51
2,544,685.88 2,406,197.56
34,410.86 34,410.86
83,625.00 0.00
621,644.51 621,644.51
-696.84 0.00
738,983.53 656,055.37
1,305,199.71 1,305,199.71
-881,358.80 -903,601.31
423,840.91 401,598.40

31,324,793.25
-12,318,376.65

33,065,059.53
-13,493,927.45

19,006,416.60

19,571,132.08

19,430,257.51

19,972,730.48

22,713,926.92

23,034,983.41

0.00 908.57
235,360.84 242,420.56
730,000.00 710,000.00
965,360.84 953,329.13

18,385,000.00

19,115,000.00

19,350,360.84

20,068,329.13

3,246,256.90 2,847,527.11
117,309.18 119,127.17
3,363,566.08 2,966,654.28

22,713,926.92

23,034,983.41

ul'. ."J'), "‘-'El it

Page 1 of 1



L Jo | abegd

99'££8°08¢€ LL680°LT Ty’ 6TT00T 8T°60€ /1T TE'887°6€ 08°2LTLE
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000
000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000
000 000 000 000 000 000
99'//808¢ LL680°LT ¥ 612001 8T°60€L1T 7£°887°6€ 08°TLTLE
YT €L1°96L 68°26L'ST- 67 V06T O’ 0ST‘8LT TLTEET9 08'9Tt6S
00°000°0F 00°000°0T- 00°000°0T 000 000 000
00°000°02 000 000 000 00°S60°T 000
00'00002 00°000°s- 00°000°s 000 000 000
79'780°90L €0°0- 99°0259LT €9°075°9LT ¥1°S09°09 17°0v8'8S
000 000 000 000 000 000
00°000°8 98'26¢- 00°000°C v1°202°T 85°T€9 g€ T0Y
75°060°C 000 €9°22S €9°77S 000 TTYLT
08'0S0°LLT'T 88'967°T 04°297'v6T 89°655°S62 ¥0'0Z9'T0T  09'685°96
08'0SSSLT'T 0€'v0€ 0L£'/88°€6T 00°Z6T'v6C 8€'8TS‘TOT  67°206S6
00°00S‘T 857266 00'S.E 89°/9€'T 99°10T 1€£89
198png [enuuy  393pngJanQ S 198png QLA [44<AV) Tz das gz das
220z Jaquisydag

$E R

aouewIoldd Jobpng sso B Jjoid
Kiamaug suoyg-puowyary jo An9 vas

awodu| 19N
awWodu| Jay1Q 18N
awoduj 194310 je1ol
BWOdU| SNOBUE|IIISIN - 00Z0L
aWodU| 13410
asuadx3/swodu| 12410
awodu| AreulpiQ 18N
asuadx3 |ero01
asuadx3 Jooy - 0059
ddueudluUleRN pue siieday - 007L9
$994 |BUOISSD)01d - 00299
puog-asuadx3 1sa431u] - 00T99
$3284>jueg - 00SE€9
asuadx3 souesnsuj - QOEE9
asuadx3 uonenaidaq - 009
asuadx3
awodu| [ejol
9sea |eude) uo 1saJd1u| - 000EY
2W0JU| 3sa4au| - 008CY
QWodu|
asuadx3/swodu| AseuipiQ



‘1‘;7:8’72"’; Economic Development Authority-Operations
Accrual Basls Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison

As of September 30, 2022

Sep 30, 22 Sep 30, 21

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

10200 - FCB #7709 Savings 1,475,429.21  474,724.45 :
10300 - Towne Bank Savings 50,763.40 50,738.02 o 0 f i) F
10450 - Well Fargo #7155 Checking 12,993.96 61,107.61 IHEJ ' ‘_é;'.t-?‘a U |
10500 - Restricted Checking/Savings I&!]",‘f | B Wﬂ‘ .
10501 - FCB 8381 -Stone (GOF 1,031,195.90 1,030,908.06 '
10501.1 - FCB 8605 Facade/Vent 136,387.48 46,373.63
10502 - C&F Bank #3929 Tobacco Rowe 117,629.52 95,447.34
10505 - Wells Fargo #0731 Grants 805,540.34  897,465.03
10506 - Premier Disaster Loan Checking 0.00 76,057.63
10508 - Richmond Recovers Grant Program 0.00 348,396.48
Total 10500 - Restricted Checking/Savings 2,090,753.24 2,494,648.17
Total Checking/Savings 3,629,939.81 3,081,218.25
11000 - Accounts Receivable 9,942.00 13,081.84
112000 - Due from City of Richmond 119,692.23  739,605.62
14000 - Prepaid Expenses 3,811.32 2,232.20
Total Current Assets 3,763,385.36 3,836,137.91
Fixed Assets
15000 : Furniture and Equipment 3,168.47 0.00
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation -158.40 0.00
Total Fixed Assets 3,010.07 0.00
Other Assets
19100 * Net Invest.-Cap Lease Rec-Curre
19100.1 - Current-Capital Lease Rec 22,000.00 0.00
19100.2 - Current Portion Unearned Int -13,134.00 0.00
Total 19100 - Net Invest.-Cap Lease Rec-Curre 8,866.00 0.00
19500 - Net Investment on Capital Lease
19500.1 - Capital Lease Receivable 594,000.00 0.00
19500.2 - Unearned Int on Capital Lease -226,741.00 0.00
Total 19500 - Net Investment on Capital Lease 367,259.00 0.00
Total Other Assets 376,125.00 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,142,520.43 3,836,137.91
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
27000 - Accounts Payable 16,975.30 5,000.00
20000 - Other Accounts Payable 1,638.60 7,067.48
27100 - Deferred Revenue 0.00 16,500.01
271000 : Due to City of Richmond 0.00 30,000.00
27110 - Deferred Revenues-CARES Federal 0.00 348,039.00
Total Liabilities 18,613.90  406,606.49
Equity
39005 - Retained Earnings 3,817,256.35 3,802,851.92
Net Income 306,650.18 -373,320.50
Total Equity 4,123,906.53 3,429,531.42
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4,142,520.43 3,836,137.91

Page 1 of 1



} 4o | abed

00°009'SST-  8T0SS'SPE 00°006°8¢€- 81°059°90€ 967207282 €7°005'66C- LV L6TLT- swoduj 19N
00°009'SST-  8T°0SS'SYE 00°006'8€- 81°05S9'90€ 96'Z0Z'ZBT  EV00S'66C- LV L6TLT- awodu| AseulpiQ 319N
00'006'6ET'Z  9E08L'E8Y- 00'SL6'PES Y9 V6TTS €V ELSL8T-  tP'861'80E T0'SC6°0C asuadx3 |el0)
007005 00'L 00'SCT 00'CZET 05097 05911~ 00t 90135 19U - T'00989
00°0+8°T 00°091- 00°09% 000 000 000 000 |9nes] * 00S89
00007t Zr'S89- 00°00¢€ 88veC ST 2628 or'08 2ouemsu| dwo) SUBWNIOM - £°008L9
00°000°S 00°0SC'T- 000S2'T 000 000 000 000 $334 |euoIssajold - 00299
00°00¢ 00°05- 0005 000 000 000 000 sa1jddns 32140 - 00619
00°00€ 00'SL- 00'SL 000 000 000 000 asuadx3 snodue||3dSI - 00V 9
00000C 00°00S- 00°00S 000 000 000 000 juswulenslu] pue sjesiy - 00EY9
00'096'SST  00°068'8€- 00°066'8E 00'00T 000Z 0002 000V dunaxJen - 00TY9 BI0L
00°000°0¥T  00°000°SE- 00°000'SE 000 000 000 000 J3Y30 - Bunaxie - 00ZH9
00°096'ST 00'068°¢- 00°066°S 00°00T 000C 00°0¢ 00°0F 3unsoH gam - 10029
Sunaxien - 00Z¥9
00000C 00°005- 00°00S 000 000 000 000 asuadx3 [e8a7 - 00THY
00°008'S S90vY 00°0Sb°T 59°068°T SL8YT 76°0LE /9619 asuadx3 3oueunsu) - 0OEEY |eI0L
00008C 66'/8S 0000 66°L8C'T SL8YT 85°08T €E°6CY uiod ABU03S/ [3unE]-2IURINSY - Z’0DEEY
00°000°€ vELYT- 000SL 99°709 000 YE06T Y€ 06T JJueinsu| pieoq - T°00€E9
wm:wnxm dueinsuy| - 0L
007000°8% 0£'€€0°LT 00000°CT 0E'€E0°6E 0E'SL6TT 00000 0€'SL6'9T S3VIAIBS UPNY - TSST9
00°009°€E 000 00°00t°8 00°00t°8 000 00°008C 00008°C S92IAIS BUIUNODY - 05579
00°000°€ 00°0SL- 00'0SL 000 000 000 000 sdiyssaquidIN g 3nQ - 0579
000 0v'3sT 000 0¥'8ST 08'CS 000 08'CS uonenaidaq - -0v79
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 pung A3uaBuiluo) - 006T9
00°000°T T00- 00°0S¢ 66°6vC 000 000 000 sasuadx3 Jousaiu| 1 1ndwo) - 0019
00005y 8561~ 00°SCT'T r'S66 97'8¢- OT'THE ¥8CIE sa8.1ey) 31IS yueg - 0009
00°'000°00T  00°000°ST- 00°000°S¢ 000 000 000 000 ape5e4-s1uein-00z09
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 5J3A023Y PUOWIYIIY-SIUBID-ETTO9
000 000 000 000 00°000°00€- 0000000 000 sJojuels o} JuswAiedsy UBIH-66TO9
00°000'SLL'T  0O'0SL'Ebb- 00°0SL'svy 000 000 000 000 SSAIIUIIU| ADQ U0DI-SIURID - 00TO9
asuadx3y
00'00€V86'T ST OEC'8ET- 005096  28't¥8LSE LY OLE'S- 108668 ¥SL79°E awodu| |eloL
000002 00°005°S- 00°00S°S 000 EEEER'T- EEEERT 000 3wodu| |ejudy 107 Suyred - 000EY
00°00S 69°8TT'T 00°s¢T 69°€YT'T S9°LES SETY 00'665 3WodU| 152193 - 008ZY
00°000°0S 00'00S°CT- 00°00S°CT 000 8180t~ +¥8'180F 000 934 2ARIISIUIWPY puog [enuuy - 0OETY
000009 000 00°000°6 00°000°6 000 00°000° 00000 SWOodU| 934 UBOT AAIBNSIUIWPY - 000TY
00°000°00T  00°000°SZ 00°000°S¢C 00°000°00T 000 000 weigold spedej-sjuess - SZZTh
0000002 00°000°S- 00°000°S 000 000 000 000 (A-uou) syuels - 0ZZTY
00°000'SSL'T  £9°0£C°T6T- 000SL°8ey  LE'BTISLYT 000 000 000 Sjueln - 00CTH
007008 ¥28TT- 00°00T 9,18 SOL 6vTT vS'8C 3WOdU| 1S3I2U| PRIIMISAY - 00S0Y
[wodu|
asuadx3/awooul Aleuipio
198png |enuuy  193png JaAQ S 1983png QLA 2C LA Ad 4300 Tz dos ¢z das
Zzog s2quivydag

aouewIouad jJ9bpng sso g 3jo01d
suoneladO-Auoyiny juswdojaaag snwuouody



10:12 AM
10/19/22
Accrual Basls

As of September 30, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Truist #5122
10200 - Operating Funds
10200.1 - Reserve Funds
10200.2 - Westhampton Funds
Total Truist #5122
Total Checking/Savings

11400 - ASM Escrow
19000.1 - Current Lease Rec-Training Cent
11200 - Interest Receivable
Total Current Assets
Fixed Assets
15000 - Furniture and Fixtures
15100 - Equipment
15300 - Other Depreciable Property
15350 - Improvement- Training Fields
15500 - Building Improvements
15501 - Construction in Progress
15550 - Building Improvements-2nd Floor
15600 - Building-Westhampton
16900 - Land-Westhampton
16990 - Leased capital assets
16990.1 - Leased capal asset--Museum
16990.2 - Accumulated amortization
Total 16990 - Leased capital assets
17000 - Accumulated Depreciation
17300 - Accum Depr-Other
17500 - Accum Depr- Building
17600 - Accum Depr-Building Improvement
Total Fixed Assets
Other Assets
19500.1 - Lease Receivable -Training Center

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
20000 - Accounts Payable
23100 - Interest Payable
24800 - Deferred Revenue

25000 - Maintenance Reserve-Westhampton

Total Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
27100 - Recoverable Grant-City of Rich

Sep 30, 22
]

36,017.41
150,069.30
28,870.86

214,957.57
214,957.57

180,572.29
252,536.10

838.19
648,904.15

39,706.59
95,357.04
94,788.00
62,187.00
10,779,715.64
20,240.00
1,330,696.31
3,135,228.00
848,578.00

1,505,819.00
-36,548.80
1,469,270.20
-131,435.27
-73,443.24
-3,135,228.00
-2,685,865.05
11,849,795.22

56,959.00

12,555,658.37

180.48
26,064.12
3,750.11
150,069.30
180,064.01

6,500,000.00

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY-LEIGH ST OPERATING ACCT
Balance Sheet

/g-. ™ .‘} -
1 .,r
g V' fJ ,l‘l.?“;s.'ﬂ'f

Page 1 of 2



18;11:,:;"' ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY-LEIGH ST OPERATING ACCT

Accrual Basls Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2022
Sep 30, 22
27500.1 - LT Lease Liabiltiy-Museum 1,469,283.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 7,969,283.00
Total Liabilities 8,149,347.01
Equity
Intercompany Transfer 380,065.00
30001 - Deferred Inflow of Resources-Le -81,442.44
39005 - Net Position 4,155,251.28 £
Net Income -47,562.48
Total Equity 4,406,311.36
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 12,555,658.37

Page 2 of 2



| jo | 9bed

=il

00°TOLES- £€2°799'9Z- S¢°006'02- 8795 L~ 6LvL £€0CT'S-
00°C0S’LCE- Y0€65'T 0505818~ 9v'£S2'08- 96'LLE'LC- ¥9'TEY'9T-
00°7¢S'LTE ¥0'8T9'T- 05°088'18 9%'292°08 L6'8LELT 8E'EEY'9T
00'7es’Lee YO'8T9'T- 0508818 979’08 LE'BLE LT 8EEEV'IT
00°0¢ 000 00°0€ 00'S 10T VL1
00°0¢ 000 00°0€ 00'S 10T vLT
00'TO8'EYT 1T°S528T- 52°056'09 86'769°CE SLISY'LT TETTIETT
00'8LE'ESL 80°886°6T~ 05 vE'88T PECERLST 88'2E€S V9 £8'9199S
00'¥T9°€0T 78'065L 0S'€06'ST CEPEY'EE 89'881'8 Sy Z8ETT
00°SET'9€ SLTCY'S- SL°850°6 00'LEV'E 00'958°T 00°€9T°T
000002t 00¥TLT- 00°000°€ 0098¢°T 000 00982°T
00°009°CT 0012 00°0ST’E 00°'TLT'E 00°2S0°T 00°£S0T
00°T808T STIET- ST0CS'Y 00'68EV 00'9T¥'T 00°€9%'T
00°000°0L 00°S61- 00°00S°£T 00'SOE'LT 00°69T°TT 00°€99°T
00°88€LTT 00°€89 00°LVE'6T 00°0€0°0€ 00'v0T‘6 00°0T0°0T
00°000°0T 0£'6TEC 00°00S°C €618V 000 000
00°095°0t 00°0rT°0T- 00°0¥T1°0T 000 00'08€' 000
0070009 00°005°T- 00°00S‘T 000 000 000
00'865°€T 0S'T60T 05'668°S 001669 00706T 00°'T¥C'T
00°097°L 0064~ 00°ST8T 00°9€£T 00'96€ 00°6LS
00°008°9T 00°059°T- 00002y 007085 00°00Z‘T 00°058
00°0S€ oLce 0S'£8 0819 0z'se ov'1e
71'99T°CT 000 SE'990Y
00°08v9 00'96€ 00029t 009T0°C 00°09€ 007219
00°6£7°0S SL°L9E'E- S£°609°CT [y )a 743 00'TY0C 00'£88°C
00°01T‘8 05'92€'T- 05°£20C 00°T0L 00°59¢ 00°€TT
00°€98°€1C SLTYE9- SLS9Y'ES 00Vl LY 00°'TL8TT 00°989vT
08'60€°L 000 09°9et°T
00°6L1°L66 €°L9L'BT- SLY6T6VT 2€275°0CC £9°58616 YT'8C6°LL
00°000°0T 04°0.6 00°005°C 0L°0LY'E 0000CT 00058
00°000°S 10 00°0S2'T 68'6VC'T €9°9T¥ €991V
00°0¥E‘C6 000 00°S80°€C 00°S80°€C 00'569°L 00'569°L
00°005°66T 000 005,861 00°S/8°6Y 00°579°9T 00°529°9T
00°95.°9 000 00'689°T 00'689'T 00°€95 00°€95
0070212 000 00°'TOE’S 00°T0E’S 00£9£'T 00°£94'T
00°9LE'TIT 000 00'tvE‘OY 00'¥ve'or 00'8reT 00°8¥r'eT
00°808'S0E €165 00°2sv9L ELTTS'9L 00'¥8Y°ST 1S'vL8'vT
000 00°9T¥ 000 00°9Tv 000 0091V
00'S61°S6T SLETT'0E- SL°86L'8Y 00°585°8T 00'£8LYT 00°€LT'TT
193png |enuuy 198png 430 $§ 193pna AlA [44 VN TZ dd3s ¢z dos
zzoz aaqudydes

aoueULIONdd Jobphng s507 9 J04d
120V ONILVHIdO 1S HOIFTALINMOHLNY INJNdOTIAIA JINONODT

3wodu| 19N
3WodU| JAYIQ 19N
asuadx3g Jay10 |er0L
asuadx3 uonenaidaq - 00STL

asuadxy Y10
3wodu| I3YIQ [BI10L
Supy)-awodu| 153123U] - 008TY
3WOodU} JBYI0
asuadx3/awodu| I3y10
awodu| AleuipiQ 19N
asuadx3 |ejoy
sanian - 0008L
suonesddo - 00S69
234 Juawadeue ARUIDU| - TOOE9
asuadx3 yuswadeue 3seqg - 00069
s31|ddng 221A135 |eLIoUES - QTS89
asuadx3 asueuajule - 0S89
DDUBUAULIBIA SPUNOID - 0089
SOXE] 918153 |B9Y - 00LL9
asuadx3 3uay punous - 00TL9
5334 |euolssa40.d - 00299
asuadx3 aoueinsuj - 0£999
asuadxg auoyds|ay - 00599
Sudaayspunoin pue Suideaspue - 002£9
$381eYD 901G Yuegd - 0OSE9
asea|-dx3 153U} - 00YE9
20135 AJINdas - 00ST9
SAIRIISILIWPY PUB |[BIBURD - 000T9
sasuadx] |joiAed - 0TS09
Suiyes - 00509
asuadx3 uoneziowy - 00T09
asuadx3
awodu| B30
2y 3oueUAUIEN UOKWEISIM - 099TY
uordweyIsap-awodu| |eIuay - 0S9T
WVJ 100[4 pug - 3°009TV
VD 100]4 3ST - §°009TH
1UBY PUNOUL JOO|4 PUZ - " 009TY
U3y puUNOIo JOO|4 IST - £°009TY
100|4 puz-uay Sulp|ing - 2°009TH
100|4 1ST-3Uay uip|ing - T°009TY
3WO0dUY| 13430 73 BUISIUBAPY - 00STY
3WODU| JUBAT - 0000
awoduy
asuadx3/swodu] AteulpiQ




| ebed

PS8LI'E8LST

£9°CLY'LY 06'€8T°TOTTL  VI'1L6'8SST 86018°LL8 EV'8T10€C  9V'T1€908

€88ESCTL'ST  €67€98°¢ SY6TV09TTL  8S T 6S T 86°09V°SL8  €V8TI0EC 9P TITHOS
87°950°TH 87°950°CH -

€P €8S LT WTsL1 St ¥S8°l 969756 00°0S€C ¢ 00°001°C
PS8LI'ESL'ST  €9°TLY'LY 06'€87°79CC1  VI'1L6'8SS'T 86018°LL8  €V'8TI0EC  9F'11€908
¥ PLOLSY 01 - T1'9€0°6TT6 LLT¥S'8T0°T P STH 80T = 80°1L0°ST
(61°€LETLT) (€9°016°18) (89°128°L01) (6S°LTY69) : (LT€1een)
WE06€STT 6v°606°SIT°1 67'¥90°L8 CTELIVY - 17°9SL9
SIPYSPOS‘6 8TLEOT6I'S 96'86T°6%0°1 08°'6L9°CET . $1°8T5°0€

uonsoq
19N 7 SIBI[Iqel] [Ej0L

uonsod 19N

puowyory Jo A1) 03 ang
a]qeke SJUNOIDY

$)OSSY 830

§)assy wIR ], Suor [e)o],
JAIISYY SSOT UBO]
31qRA109Y 1SAI2U] PANINIY
D07 pasnuf)

9[qRAISOY JURIN)/SION
SJOSSY WA I, Suo|

sjessy [ende)) Jeyo,
uonerdada paje[nuNdoy

aremyos/imun jauswdinbg

spassy ende)
£1¥01°962°S €9°TLYLY  SLLVTLEO'E  LE6THOES VSS8E699  €H8TI0ST  SEOPTISL §JasSY Jua.IN)) [B)0],
SY6IL'Y 00°010°1 - SrP8ST - 005211 - 9]qRAISOY SIUNOJOY/predaid

89PET6TS €9°799°0F  SLLYTLEOC  TOVISLTS PSESE699  EHE00°6TT  8EOVTISL yse)) [eoL
LTSSTLSE LT88T'LEE TVIITO ued Jonwald
07°800°870°T 0T°800°820°1 VIO Yued Jorwaig
00'ST‘661°T 00 4ST°661°T VT Jueq 1onualg
I€°L6LTSY 1€L6LTSY VIITO Hueq [ende) Qrunwwo))
€°€00°672 - £1°€00°6TT Juedq uolu() SHUe[Y
8°€LI‘SLT 8V ELO'SLT Jueq [ende) Aunwwo)
6L'89LP0T 6L°89L V01 1R ASUOIA] 08Ie ] S| M
6S1L¥*9L9 6S1LY9L9 Suryoay) 03req s[PM
19°617°S90°1 £9°799°0% PrILI6VE ¥$7$8€°699 Sued IoTWAIJ
SLASSV

TVLOL SNOILVHIdO ATHAT ATID dvD T1Z4 TAVD

TT07 ‘o€ Jdqudydeg
spuny asiadadjuyy
uonisod 39N Jo Juduixnels
(e1uia1A ‘puowydry yo A1) 3y} yo rup) yuauodwo)) v)
ANOIWHOI 40 ALID HHL 40
ALTHOHLAV INFINJOTIATA JINWONODI



Z abed

£8'8EC°ETLCI £6'€98°€ SH6TY097Tl  8SVPP6VST 8609V SL8 £V 8TIOET 9V T1TH0S pol1ag jo puy ‘uonisod 19N
¥9'845°86€°C1 9L’ 1¥6°C 99 H8YFIITL  $9E9SOVST  1EPSOVLS  98°S69°6TT  1¥'808°68S Iea{ Jo Sog ‘uonisod 9N
61°066VTE (e8°LL) 6L 1V6°S6 ¥6°088°8 L9990V LETEY SO'E0V'81T spuny ul (3sea123(]) aseadu] PN
Y 6Ll £0°C ChLL L9°9¥C [458 33 LETEY £y'c0¢ sasuadxy 2 awoduy BPQ [B)0L
00°¢cLE - 00°€LE = SOLI2A039Y
Pel1v'l £0C TyLL L99vT (4% 33 LELS £v'e0t paureq 1sa191u] juegq
sasuadx 23 dwoduy J2YIQ

SLC6IETE (98'6L) LS'OL1'S6 LTYE9'8 STELET - 79°L6081C  suoperdd( woug (35€2133(]) A5EAIdU] JON
20'9¥9°88 98°'6L 00°S¥ 00°079°¢ 00°0€T°C - 9116978 sasuadxy |ejo ],
00°000°6 - - 00°009°¢ 00°0€T°C 00°0ST°€ uonensuIupy vad
- = = - - JAJISII SSOT UBO|

- - 9OUIIJUOY)/STRUNIIS/FUTUrel |
00°000°C = 00°000°C Funarjrey
= g = ™ uonensiuiwpy HSJ/Add

- - - = - - sosuadxg pung ueo]
YTILTLL s YOILTLL SjueIn) pung Ueo’]
8L¥LE 98°6L 00°¢y 00°0C - °6°6CC s34 a1eY/sa5rey)) yueqg
sasuadxq

LLTVS 1Y - LS'SITS6 LTYSTTL SI'ET9'e - 8L°8YL°00E SINUAAY (€10
00°CSLE = 00°¢1 = = 00°00¢ "019 © $39J 918
00°000°00€ 00'000°00€ suonnginuo)) fende)
= $99,] JUSWINOO(] UBO]

- $293 uonedrddy

= - 29] uoneuISIIO UL
LL9TSTIT LS00T°S6 LTYSTTL SI'€T9°E 8L°8vY 15219)U[-3W00U] UreI301d
SINuAAdY SuneladQ

TVIOL SNOLLVAIdO ATHAH ATIO dVO TIZA VO
7707 ‘0€ 1oquiapdag Iurpuy SYIUOTAl RIYY, 3y} Jog
uonIsod 32N Ul sd3uey)) pue sasuddXy ‘SanuIAIY JO JUIWIIEIS
=g

(en3n A ‘puowydry yo AnD a1 o yuq) Jusuodwio) v)

VINIDYUIA ‘ANOIWHOIY 40 ALID AHL 40
ALTIOHLAY INTAWJOTIAAA DINONODH



N\

Ie Dave) Authority
City of Richrmand

Resolution for Updating Signers on Bank Accounts of the
Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmond

Whereas the Economic Development Authority of the City of Richmand (EDA) has multiple bank
accounts to conduct the normal business of the authority; and

Whereas the authorized signers of these accounts must be updated when a change in officers occurs;
and

Whereas the current officers of the EDA are: lohn Molster, (Chair) who reptaced Julious Smith as Chair,
Nupa Agarwal, (Vice Chair) who replaced John Molster as Vice Chair, Nathan Hughes, (Treasurer),who
replaced Hossein Sadid as Treasurer who replaced Meda Lane and Leonard Sledge, (Executive Director);
now, therefore, be it

Resolved, that the Economic Development Authaority of the City of Richmond (EDA):

1. Authorize John Molster, Nathan Hughes, and Leonard Sledge as signers on signature cards
and other documents to update the signers at various banks where the EDA has accounts,

Chair Date Executive Director Date



